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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 3 January 2024 11:42 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Small Claims Review - report update and Budget 2024-25 

Attachments: DRAFT Small Claims Review Recommendations.docx

Hi all – email sent to , FYI. 
Thanks 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 11:39 AM 
To: 
Cc:

Subject: Small Claims Review - report update and Budget 2024-25 

Hi  

Happy New Year! This email is to provide you with an update on the Small Claims Review and related measures to 
be considered in the 2024-25 Budget. 

Small Claims Review final report 

The Review is overseen by a Band 2 Steering CommiƩee, chaired by DEWR, and supported by an EL2 Working 
Group. The agencies represented on the Steering CommiƩee and the Working Group are DEWR, the Fair Work 
Ombudsman, the Fair Work Commission, the AƩorney-General’s Department, the Federal Circuit and Family Court 
of Australia, and the Federal Court of Australia. 

The Working Group have now completed drafting the Small Claims Review Report. A Steering Committee meeting 
has been scheduled for 17 January 2024 to endorse the report. Following endorsement, the report will be provided 
to the Minister via ministerial submission. 
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Budget 2024-25 

As many of the recommendaƟons fall to the AƩorney-General to take forward, the Minister may wish to write to the 
AƩorney following receipt of the final report (we will provide a draŌ leƩer in the submission package). 

Please let me know if you have any quesƟons or would like to discuss. We will provide a further update following the 
Steering CommiƩee meeƟng on 17 January. 

Kind regards 

Director | Workplace JusƟce Reform 
Workplace ExploitaƟon Branch | EnƟtlements Safeguards Division 
Australian Government Department of Employment and Workplace RelaƟons 
Phone 

The Department of Employment and Workplace RelaƟons acknowledges the tradiƟonal owners and custodians of country throughout Australia and their conƟnuing connecƟ
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and Elders past, present and emerging.  
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 30 January 2024 2:04 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Draft Minister Burke authority letter - for MO feedback 

Thanks , 

Confirming we will update the leƩer with the text below, and aƩachment A and send through ASAP for signature. 

Cheers, 

Director 

Budget and Strategic Policy | External Budgets, Strategy and Performance Branch 
Finance and Budget Division 
Australian Government Department of Employment and Workplace RelaƟons 
Phone | (m) 
dewr.gov.au  

The Department of Employment and Workplace RelaƟons acknowledges the tradiƟonal owners and custodians of country throughout Australia and their conƟnuing connecƟo
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and Elders past, present and emerging. 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 1:39 PM 
To:

Subject: RE: Draft Minister Burke authority letter - for MO feedback 
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Thanks  and team. With minor tweaks, here is the proposed final wording on the .  

  
 
--- 
 

 
--- 
 

 

 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 11:35 AM 
To:  

 
Cc:  

 

 
 

 
 

Subject: RE: Draft Minister Burke authority letter - for MO feedback  
 

 

 
Hi  and  
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Please see aƩached an updated leƩer with potenƟal text for the There are two opƟons draŌed, 
noƟng our preference for the two-pass process to early MYEFO. 
 
Happy to discuss. 
 
Best 

 
 

 
Assistant Secretary 
External Budgets, Strategy and Performance Branch  
Finance and Budget Division | Corporate and Enabling Services 
Department of Employment and Workplace RelaƟons 
Phone  |  
www.dewr.gov.au 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 30 January 2024 2:22 PM
To:  

Cc:  
 

 

Subject: RE: Draft Minister Burke authority letter - for MO feedback  

Attachments: Att A - proposed variations to Cabinet Authorities.docx;  
2024.01.25 - Burke Authority letter Budget 2024-25.docx

 

Hi  

As promised, please see aƩached the revised leƩer, including a reference to the  not being aƩached, in 
addiƟon to an updated AƩachment A. 

Thanks, 
 

 
Director 

Budget and Strategic Policy | External Budgets, Strategy and Performance Branch 
Finance and Budget Division 
Australian Government Department of Employment and Workplace RelaƟons 
Phone | (  
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 2:04 PM 
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
 

 

 
Thanks  and team. With minor tweaks, here is the proposed final wording on the   

.  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 30 January 2024 3:06 PM
To:  

Cc:  
 

 

Subject: RE: Draft Minister Burke authority letter - for MO feedback  

Attachments: - 2024.01.25 - Burke Authority letter Budget 2024-25.docx

 

Hi  

Please could the Department review the track changes enclosed and make sure that they are OK? 

Please could the words on the  also be reflected in the NPP itself and a revised version sent 
up for aƩachment to the leƩer? 

Thanks 
 

 
Senior adviser  
Office of the Hon Tony Burke MP 
Phone:  or  

 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 2:22 PM 
To:  

 

Cc:  
 

 
 

 
 

Subject: RE: Draft Minister Burke authority letter - for MO feedback  

 

Hi , 
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
Phone |  
www.dewr.gov.au 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 30 January 2024 4:47 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Small Claims Review report 
Attachments: DRAFT Small Claims Review - Final Report - January 2024.docx

 

FYI 

 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 4:47 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: Small Claims Review report 

Hi  

Further to your conversaƟon with this morning, please find aƩached a copy of the draŌ Small Claims Review 
report. This version is currently with the ConsultaƟve CommiƩee(AGD, FWO, FWC, FCFCOA, FCA) for final feedback, 
however we are expecƟng minimal (if any) changes. Once seƩled, we will provide it to the Minister via submission. 

When you are free, could you please give me a call regarding the  

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 3:06 PM 
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
Phone  (m)  
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
Phone (02) | (m)  
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
 

 

 
Thanks and team. With minor tweaks, here is the proposed final wording on the  

  
 
--- 
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--- 
 

 

 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 11:35 AM 
To:  

 
Cc:  

 
 

 
 

 
Subject: RE: Draft Minister Burke authority letter - for MO feedback  
 

 

 
Hi  and 
 
Please see aƩached an updated leƩer with potenƟal text for the  There are two opƟons draŌed, 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 31 January 2024 8:16 PM
To:
Cc:  

Subject: RE: Further Feedback - Workplace Relations NPPs  

Thanks  – we will do our best, though suspect we may struggle to obtain AGD input by then. 

Will update you late tomorrow on how it’s tracking. 

Cheers, 
 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 8:11 PM 
To:  
Cc:  

 

Subject: Re: Further Feedback - Workplace Relations NPPs  

 

Thanks , understood. It would be good if the team could send an early draft to the MO tomorrow if possible. 
(We are expecting time on Friday for clearance with the Minister.) 

Cheers, 
 

  |  Senior Adviser 
M:   |  E:  
Office of the Hon Tony Burke MP 
Minister for Employment and Workplace Relations 
Minister for the Arts, Leader of the House 

 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 4:30:50 PM 
To:  
Cc:  

 

Subject: FW: Further Feedback - Workplace Relations NPPs   
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Thanks for the below,  

I have been discussing the  with  (among others), following our AGO/AGD mtg 
earlier. 

Flagging that we will merge the  with the  in due course (for ED purposes etc), 
but that we will send up a standalone short-form NPP on the  only, for the purposes of seeking 
authority from the PM for the item. 

On the , we will also be leaving options open for now/including multiple options – solely 
because we haven’t had time to work through all the variations with AGD after our 145pm mtg! 

Let me know if you’d like to chat, or if that’s unclear. 

Cheers, 
 

 

 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 8:39 PM 
To:  

 
 

Cc:  
 

 
Subject: Further Feedback - Workplace Relations NPPs   

 

Hi  and team, 

Here is additional feedback on the workplace relations NPPs for ERC, following discussions today. Happy to discuss 
further tomorrow. 

Cheers, 
 

---  
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 1 February 2024 6:41 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Further Feedback - Workplace Relations NPPs  

Attachments: Draft New Policy Proposal - docx

Hi  

Have been chatting to  and I understand you reached out to him earlier on this – here’s the rough draft of the 
NPP that’s gone to AGD as a starting point; it’s still subject to AGD feedback (which we anticipate could be extensive, 
though we are actively trying to manage that risk). 

Also just to flag that  hasn’t had the opportunity to consider the draft at all, and I’ve only done a light touch 
noting time constraints and the need to get something to AGD. 

Will come back to you as soon as we can with a version agreed between departments – though exact timing will of 
course depend on when (and what) we get from AGD. 

Happy to chat. 

Cheers, 
 

 
A/g First Assistant Secretary 

Employment CondiƟons Division 
Phone  

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 8:23 PM 
To:  
Subject: Re: Further Feedback - Workplace Relations NPPs  

 

Sorry, I meant the DEWR draft rather than the document settled with AGD (as a starting point for internal MO use, 
not to share with AGO). But let's chat in the morning. 

  |  Senior Adviser 
M:   |  E:  
Office of the Hon Tony Burke MP 
Minister for Employment and Workplace Relations 
Minister for the Arts, Leader of the House 

 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 8:15 pm 
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
  

 

  
Thanks  understood. It would be good if the team could send an early draft to the MO tomorrow if possible. 
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
  
I have been discussing the with (among others), following our AGO/AGD mtg 
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
  
On the  we will also be leaving options open for now/including multiple options – solely 
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
Sent: Friday, 2 February 2024 6:08 PM
To:
Cc:  

Subject: RE: Further Feedback - Workplace Relations NPPs  

Attachments: Compare version - AGD edits - draft NPP docx; clean - AGD edits - draft 
NPP - .docx

Importance: High

Hi   

Further to our call, we received the attached version back from AGD a little while ago. 

I’ve attached a clean version and prepared a compare so you can see the changes. I’ve also and run it through our 
Budget team who have no red lines (and are very speedy!). 

I understand the AGO is comfortable with the AGD version and will reach out to discuss. I don’t expect any concerns 
on the above tweaks, particularly the latter. 

Please let me know once you’re also happy, and have discussed with the AGO. 

 or I will ensure the document gets to central agencies over the weekend, and grateful if you’d please transmit 
to central offices as discussed earlier, to assist with their consideration of the Minister’s Budget authority letter from 
earlier in the week. 

Ideally we would send this off tonight/asap tomorrow so as to best ensure it can be factored into the conversations 
between the PM, Treasurer and the Finance Minister. 

Cheers, 
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A/g First Assistant Secretary 

Employment CondiƟons Division 
Phone  
 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 6:41 PM 
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
Sent: Sunday, 4 February 2024 3:49 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Further Feedback - Workplace Relations NPPs 

Attachments: Draft NPP - - Pre-ED.docx; Draft NPP - 
- Pre-ED Clean.docx

Hi 

See attached NPP for distribution to central agencies as a pre-ED document. This has been agreed with AGO.  

I have attached a marked-up version for context and a clean version to distribute (which we will also share with 
central offices). 

If you have a minute we can quickly discuss, or tomorrow morning if easier. 

Cheers, 
 

From: 
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 6:08 PM 
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

 
  
Alistair Sage  |  Senior Adviser 
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
  
I have been discussing the with  (among others), following our AGO/AGD mtg 
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
Sent: Sunday, 4 February 2024 4:03 PM
To:
Cc:  

Subject: RE: Further Feedback - Workplace Relations NPPs  

Attachments: Draft NPP -  - Pre-ED Mark-up.docx

 

Hi  – mark-up version as discussed. 

Cheers, 
 

 

From:   
Sent: Sunday, February 4, 2024 3:49 PM 
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

M: |  E:  
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
Sent: Sunday, 4 February 2024 4:04 PM
To:
Cc:  

Subject: RE: Further Feedback - Workplace Relations NPPs  

Thank you – received and confirming I’ll pass to central agencies and to AGD. 

From:   
Sent: Sunday, February 4, 2024 4:03 PM 
To:  
Cc:

 
 

Subject: RE: Further Feedback - Workplace Relations NPPs  

 

Hi – mark-up version as discussed. 

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
  

Document 21

s 22(1)

s 22(1)

s 47C(1) s 47C(1)
s 47C(1)

s 47C(1)

s 22(1)

s 22(1)

s 22(1)

s 22(1)

s 22(1)

s 22(1)

s 22(1)

s 22(1)

s 22(1)

s 22(1)

s 22(1)

s 22(1)

s 47C(1)

s 47C(1)

163 of 676 Department of Employment and Workplace Relations - Documents released under FOI - LEX 1013



6

  
 

  
   

  
  

 
  

  
  

 
  

 

Document 21
s 22(1)

 

s 34(2)

s 34(2)

s 22(1)

s 22(1)

s 22(1)

s 22(1)

s 22(1)

s 22(1)

164 of 676 Department of Employment and Workplace Relations - Documents released under FOI - LEX 1013



1

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2024 8:57 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject:  
Attachments: AG letter to Hon Tony Burke MP.pdf

 

Hi 

As discussed, here is some iniƟal thinking from the office on the to Cabinet – grateful if the team 
could take a look. The aim was to look at ways to aim for a lower cost angle through economies of scale and other 
measures.  

Might be good to have a chat on Thursday aŌer esƟmates. 

Cheers, 

--- 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2024 9:57 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Additional authority letter and draft NPP  

Attachments: Correspondence from Minister Burke - 

 

Hi  – yes, it was sent yesterday – please see aƩached. 

Thanks, 
 

 | Departmental Liaison Officer 
Workplace Relations | Office of the Hon Tony Burke MP 
P:  | M:  | E:   

 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 9:51 AM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Additional authority letter and draft NPP  

 

Thanks , do you know if the leƩer has been sent to the PM? 

, A/g Assistant Secretary 
Workplace Relations Consultation Branch 
Safety and Industry Policy Division 
Australian Government Department of Employment and Workplace Relations 
Mobile   

The Department of Employment and Workplace Relations acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout Australia and their continuing connect  
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and Elders past, present and emerging. 

 

From:   
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 10:09 AM 
To:
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Cc:

 

 

Subject: RE: Additional authority letter and draft NPP [  
 

 

 
Hi all – for your info, please see aƩached updates made by to the leƩer and NPP. 
 
Thanks, 

 
 

 | Departmental Liaison Officer 
Workplace Relations | Office of the Hon Tony Burke MP 
P:  | M:  | E:   
 

 

 

From:   
Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 1:14 PM 
To:  

 
Cc:  

 

 

Subject: Additional authority letter and draft NPP  
 

 

 
Good aŌernoon  
 
Please find aƩached a leƩer to the Prime Minister requesƟng authority to bring forward an addiƟonal NPP in the 
2024-25 Budget, and a draŌ of that NPP.  
 
Let me know if you require anything further.  
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 

 
ExecuƟve Officer to Deputy Secretary 
Workplace RelaƟons Group 
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
Sent: Monday, 18 March 2024 11:41 AM
To: DLO
Cc:  

Subject: Correspondence from Minister Burke - 
Attachments: Signed letter to PM -  

.pdf;  
.docx

 

Hi  

Please find attached correspondence from Minister Burke in relation to the  
 and the  No hard copy to follow. 

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
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and Elders past and present. 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2024 12:29 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject:  
Attachments: A12 - CLEARED -  AS Edits.docx

 

Hi  

Some edits and comment as discussed. Might be good to have a further chat this aŌernoon when convenient. 

Cheers, 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2024 10:20 AM
To:
Cc:  

Subject: RE:  
Attachments: A12 - CLEARED -  AS Edits.docx

 

Hi  

Thank you for sending this through yesterday and your Ɵme on the phone to discuss the MO’s strategic direcƟon on 
this proposal. We are incorporaƟng your edits, including  

 

We have considered further the quesƟon around  that you raised yesterday evening, including having 
some preliminary conversaƟons with the AƩorney-General’s Department.  

 

 
  

Kind regards 

 

 
A/g Assistant Secretary 

Workplace Exploitation Branch 
Entitlements Safeguards Division 
Australian Government Department of Employment and Workplace Relations  
Phone  | Mobile  
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 12:29 PM 
To:  
Cc:  

 
Subject:   
 

 

 
Hi  
 
Some edits and comment as discussed. Might be good to have a further chat this aŌernoon when convenient. 
 
Cheers, 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2024 5:50 PM
To:
Cc:  

Subject: RE:  

 

Hi  

Thanks for your call earlier. Confirming that the change to the Ɵtle has been effected given the comments from 
centrals. 

I have also spoken to the AGD AS as well (as menƟoned she tried to call me at the same Ɵme you did).  
 

 
 

Kind regards 

 

| Workplace Exploitation Branch |  

 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 10:23 AM 
To:  
Cc:  

 
 

Subject: RE:   

 

Thanks  – that approach sounds sensible. Appreciate the team’s quick consideraƟon given the Ɵmeframes. 

Cheers, 
 

 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 10:20 AM 
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
Sent: Friday, 1 December 2023 6:09 PM
To:
Cc:  

Subject: RE: 2024-25 Budget Prioritisation - DEWR 
Attachments: 2024-25 EWR Prioritisation Handling.pdf

 

Hi  

Many thanks for forwarding through. We’ve had a thorough review within the department. 

For visibility,  is keen for us to discuss this with the Minister at PBM on Monday. 

Very happy to discuss. 

Best 

 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 1:03 PM 
To:  
Subject: 2024-25 Budget Prioritisation - DEWR  

 

Hi  

Here’s the list that we have received and are able to comment on. 

I’ve been advised that
 

 

 
 

 

 

Please could you send through any comments from the Department on this list by cob Friday 1 December?  
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Many thanks 
 

 
 

 
Senior adviser  
Office of the Hon Tony Burke MP 
Phone:  or  
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